Re: Spinnaker BR - 6/10/2022 Matthews, Kristi ROOM and TOUR

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 04/04/2022 05:21

Hello,
Reservation booked.

BID: 1123875

Everyone for the Branson location would check in at our Welcome Center, the tour will also be set up at the time of

arrival, the guest will also be staying our PV Location.
Please see the Welcome Center Address below

195 Summit Dr.
Branson, MO 65616

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2022 3:21:04 PM

To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Subject: Re: Spinnaker BR - 6/10/2022 Matthews, Kristi ROOM and TOUR
Hello Michele,

From Spinnaker :

We are not yet making reservations for June but will let you know as soon as the calendar opens.


tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2022 2:39:25 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Re: Spinnaker BR - 6/10/2022 Matthews, Kristi ROOM and TOUR

Ellie,
Sorry | am trying to get this fixed. His name is John Matthews.

On 18/03/2022 10:33, Ellie Berrada wrote:

> Hello Michele,

>

>|am sorry | didn't pay attention to this request. It says married,

> but | only sent one name . Can you please send me the other name?

>

>  Thank you.

>

> Ellie Berrada

>

> Vice President, Magic World Club

>

> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
>

> www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

>

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821
>

>

>

> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
> Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 4:10:42 PM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda

> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: Spinnaker BR - 6/10/2022 Matthews, Kristi ROOM and TOUR


tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

>

> Ellie,

>

> Please book this reservation with Spinnaker in Branson.

>

> When confirming please include check in info as this is the first
> booking.

>

> Thanks much.

>

> Michele

> [1] tel:+14079105330
> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/


http://www.magicworldclub.com/

